

Dear Tim,

- 1) A new revised block diagram has been prepared by the applicant. It will be uploaded.
- 2) It is indicated on the Form 731 that confidentiality is not required.
- 3) The revised test report mentions the ANSI C63.4-2003 as the test standard on page 2. The device has been tested with this standard.
- 4) Test report has been revised and will be uploaded. The requirement to position portable device in 3 orthogonal axis during exploratory test is mentioned at the bottom of page 6 of the test report. The positions mentioned on page 7 are only the initial configuration at the start of the test.
- 5) Test report has been amended to indicate the use of loop antenna for field strength measurement below 30MHz: see page 6 and page 8 of the revised test report.
- 6) See point 5) above.
- 7) The test report is amended to have the RBW = 120 kHz for measurement above 30 MHz stated explicitly in the remark on page 7.

Yours sincerely,

WAI Leong